
  HATFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

WORKSHOP MEETING AGENDA 

October 12, 2016 

7:30 PM 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER  

 

II. ROLL CALL 

 

 COMMISSIONER PRESIDENT ZIPFEL 

 COMMISSIONER VICE PRESIDENT HUGHES 

 COMMISSIONER ANDRIS 

 COMMISSIONER RODGERS 

 COMMISSIONER THOMAS 

 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

IV. APROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

 

V.        CITIZENS’ COMMENTS – AGENDA ITEMS ONLY 

 

Attention: Board of Commissioner Meetings are Video Recorded  

All comments made at the podium.  Please state your name and address for the record.  

Comments are guided by Resolution #10-10. 

 

VI. CONSENT ITEMS 

 Motion to Enter into the Record 

 

A.  Engineer’s Report – October 

B.  Police Report – October  

C.  Pool Advisory Board Minutes – August 9, 2016 

 D.  Parks and Recreation Board Minutes – August 8, 2016 

 E.  Colmar Fire Monthly Report – July, August 

 F.  Environmental Advisory Committee Minutes – June 20, 2016 

 G.  North Penn Water Authority Minutes – August 23, 2016 

 H.   Shade Tree Commission Minutes – June 22, 2016 

 

VII.  SPECIAL ITEM 

 

 A.  Eagle Scout Recognition – Robert Weiss   

 

 B. Regional Streetlight Procurement Program Update  

  Michael Bayesa, Johnson Controls, Inc.   

 

 



 

 2 

VIII. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

A. Planning and Zoning Committee – Commissioner Rodgers   

  

B. Public Works Committee – Vice President Hughes   

 

  1.  Leaf Pickup Program  

      Motion to Award Contract to Republic Services for $13,557.50 

 

  2.  Traffic Signal Maintenance Agreement  

 

C. Parks and Recreation Committee – Commissioner Thomas 

 

  1.  Clemens Park Master Site Plan Update  

 

D. Public Safety Committee –President Zipfel 

   

 E.  Finance Committee – Commissioner Andris 

 

  1.   Pension Obligations – 2017  

  

 

IX.  TOWNSHIP STAFF REPORTS 

 

A. Township Manager’s Report  

   

  1.  Hatfield Industrial Development Authority Financing Project 

   

 

X.  SOLICITOR’S REPORT 

 

 

XI. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS  

 

Attention: Board of Commissioner Meetings are Video Recorded  

All comments made at the podium.  Please state your name and address for the record.  

Comments are guided by Resolution #10-10. 















                                                   
                                                                

                                                
  
  
 
 

                                     Hatfield Township        
                         Police Activity Report 
 
 

The timeframe for this report is 09/01/16 – 09/30/16 
  
(1594) Incidents were handled by Officers 
  
(93) Selective Enforcements were conducted 
 
(10) Non -Traffic** arrests were made 
 
(184) Traffic Citations were issued 
 
(21) Parking Tickets were issued 
 
(110) Traffic Courtesy/ Warnings Notices were issued 
 
(232) Night Eyes/ Business checks/Directed Patrols were conducted 
 
(19) Criminal* Arrests were made 
 

(9) DUI 
 

(4) DUI’s w/Accident 
 
(19) Thefts were reported 
 



 
 
 
 
Addendum: 
 

*Criminal Arrests involved the following charges:  Aggravated 
Assault by Motor Vehicle, Dealing in Proceeds of Unlawful Activity, 
DUI, Drug Possession, Indirect Criminal Contempt, Receiving Stolen 
Property, Reckless Endangering Another Person, Theft by Deception, 
Theft by Unlawful Taking,  
 

 
** Non-Criminal arrests were made for: Disorderly Conduct, Public 
Drunkenness, Retail Theft, Township Ordinance-Dog at Large, and 
Underage Drinking. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



,ĂƚĨŝĞůĚ�dŽǁŶƐŚŝƉ
WĂƌŬƐ�ĂŶĚ�ZĞĐƌĞĂƚŝŽŶ��ŽĂƌĚ�DĞĞƚŝŶŐ

DŽŶĚĂǇ� �ƵŐƵƐƚ�ϴ͕�ϮϬϭϲ
ZĞŐƵůĂƌ�DĞĞƚŝŶŐ��ŐĞŶĚĂ

DĞĞƚŝŶŐ�>ŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ͗� ZƵƚƚĞƌ�ZĞƐŝĚĞŶĐĞ
ϮϵϳϬ��ŽǁƉĂƚŚ�ZŽĂĚ
,ĂƚĨŝĞůĚ͕�W��ϭϵϰϰϬ

,� �ƉƉƌŽǀĂů�ŽĨ�ŵŝŶƵƚĞƐ͗�DŽŶĚĂǇ͕�:ƵůǇ�ϭϭ͕�ϮϬϭϲͲ �Ğď�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĞĚ͕�'ĞŽƌŐĞ�ƐĞĐŽŶĚ

,,� EĞǁ��ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ͗
D� ϮϬϭϳ��ŽŶĐĞƌƚ��ĂƚĞƐ

L� ϲͬϮϲ
LL� ϳͬϭϬ�ʹ �ƌŝĐ�<ĞĂƌŶƐ ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞͲĐŽŶĨŝƌŵĞĚ
LLL� ϳͬϮϰ
LY� ϴͬϳ
Y� ϴͬϮϭ

E� :D\QH�VXJJHVWV�XSJUDGLQJ�RXU�EDQGV�IRU�0XVLF)HDVW��1HLO�'LDPRQG�DQG�6RID�.LQJ��
$VKOH\�VXJJHVWHG�WDSSLQJ LQWR�ORFDO�EXVLQHVVHV��VKH VHQGV�PDLOLQJV�DQG�ZH�FDQ�IROORZ�LQ�
SHUVRQ��6KH�HQFRXUDJHV XV�WR�PDNH�D�SHUVRQDO�FRQQHFWLRQ��:D\QH�DGGHG�ORFDO�ODZ\HUV��
GHQWLVW��DQG�EXVLQHVV�ZH�FDWHU�WR��:D\QH�ZRXOG�ORYH�WR�VHH�WKH�IXQGV�IRU�EDQGV�EH�
DURXQG�������������:D\QH�UHTXHVWHG�D�OLVW�RI�VXSSRUWLQJ�VSRQVRUV�IRU�DOO�RI�XV�WR�YLHZ�

F� /DXUD�ZDV�DSSURDFKHG�E\�DQ�(DJOH�6FRXW��/HR�.DZDEDWD��DV�D�SURMHFW��$VKOH\�
UHFRPPHQGV�SDUN�WUDLOV�RU�JHWWLQJ�LQ�WRXFK�ZLWK�$DURQ�%LEUR��3KRWR�RS�ERDUG�ZLWK�D�
VFDUHFURZ��VQRZPDQ�RU�SXPSNLQ�

G� %LNH�VKDUH�SURJUDP��/DXUD�PDGH�FRQWDFW�DQG�=DJVWHU�LV�D�ELNH�EXVLQHVV�WKDW�VXSSOLHV�
WKH�ELNH��PDLQWDLQV�WKH�ELNHV�IRU�SHRSOH�WR�XVH�

,,,� KůĚ��ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ͗
D� DƵƐŝĐ&ĞĂƐƚ�hƉĚĂƚĞƐ

L� �ƌŝĐ�<ĞĂƌŶƐ�ʹ >ĞĨƚ�DĞƐƐĂŐĞ

,9� KƚŚĞƌ��ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ͗�
D� ZŽĐŬƚŽďĞƌĨĞƐƚ

L� �ŶƚĞƌƚĂŝŶĞƌƐ
�� WŝƌĂƚĞ�ʹ >ĞĨƚ�Ă�ŵĞƐƐĂŐĞ�ʹ ǁĂŝƚŝŶŐ�ŽŶ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ
�� DŽŽŶďŽƵŶĐĞƐ�ʹ WƌŝĐĞƐ�ƌĂŶŐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ΨϮϬϬ�Ͳ ΨϲϬϬ

D� sĂƌŝĞƐ�ĚĞƉĞŶĚŝŶŐ�ŽŶ�ƐŝǌĞ͕�ƚǇƉĞ͕�ĞƚĐ͘�
E� �ƐƚŝŵĂƚĞƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ͕�ƐĞƚ�ƵƉ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƉŝĐŬ�ƵƉ
F� �ƐŚůĞǇ�ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚƐ�ƚǁŽ�ŵŽŽŶďŽƵŶĐĞƐ͘�KŶĞ�ĨŽƌ�ǇŽƵŶŐĞƌ�ŬŝĚƐ͕�

ŽŶĞ�ĨŽƌ�ŽůĚĞƌ�ŬŝĚƐ
�� <ĞǇƐƚŽŶĞ��ŚƵƌĐŚ�ʹDĞĞƚŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǁĞĞŬ

D� dŚĞǇ�ĂƌĞ�ŝŶƚĞƌĞƐƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�ǀŽůƵŶƚĞĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŽŵĞ�ŐĂŵĞƐ
�� ^ĐĂƌĞĐƌŽǁƐ Ͳ ����ŝƐ�ŶŽ�ůŽŶŐĞƌ�ŝŶƚĞƌĞƐƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƉĂƌƚŝĐŝƉĂƚŝŶŐ�ŝŶ�ƐĐĂƌĞĐƌŽǁ�

ŵĂŬŝŶŐ͘�dŚĞǇ�ĂƌĞ�ǁŝůůŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ĚŽ�ƐŽŵĞƚŚŝŶŐ�ĚŝĨĨĞƌĞŶƚ͘��ƐŚůĞǇ�ƐƵŐŐĞƐƚƐ Ă�
ƉƌŝǌĞ�ĨŽƌ�͞ďĞƐƚ�ƐĐĂƌĞĐƌŽǁ͟�ĂŶĚ�ƚŽ�ƌĞĐǇĐůĞ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ ƚŽ�ĐŽŶƐĞƌǀĞ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�
ĐŽƐƚƐ�ĞĂĐŚ�ǇĞĂƌ͘�

LL� sĞŶĚŽƌƐ�ʹ ZĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ĐŽŶĨŝƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ĨƌŽŵ�Ăƚ�ůĞĂƐƚ�ϱ�ƐŽ�ĨĂƌ
LLL� �Ăƌ�^ŚŽǁ�ZĞŐŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ʹ :ƵƐƚ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ϭϬ�ƐŽ�ĨĂƌ



ϭ͘�tĂǇŶĞ�ƐƵŐŐĞƐƚƐ�ĚƌŽƉƉŝŶŐ�ƌĞŐŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ĨĞĞ�ĨŽƌ�ĐĂƌ�ƐŚŽǁ͘��ƐŚůĞǇ�ƐƵŐŐĞƐƚƐ
ƐƉŽŶƐŽƌƐ�ĚŽŶĂƚĞ�ŐŝĨƚ�ďĂƐŬĞƚ͕�Žƌ�ŐŝĨƚ�ĐĞƌƚŝĨŝĐĂƚĞƐ͘��ƐŚůĞǇ�ŵĞŶƚŝŽŶƐ�ǇŽƵ�ŶĞĞĚ�
ƌĞŐŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�Ă�ĨĞĞ�ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ŚĂǀĞ�Ă�ĐŽƵŶƚ�ŽĨ ĐĂƌƐ�ĂƚƚĞŶĚŝŶŐ͘

LY� >ĞŐŝŽŶ�ʹ &ŽŽĚ�dƌƵĐŬƐͲtĂǇŶĞ�ŵĞŶƚŝŽŶĞĚ�ĐŽŶƚĂĐƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ƉĞƌƐŽŶ�ŶĂŵĞĚ�DĞůŝƐƐĂ�
<ƌĂƚǌ�ǁŚŽ�ŚĂƐ�ĐŽŶƚĂĐƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ϭϯϱ�ĨŽŽĚ�ƚƌƵĐŬƐ͘�tĂǇŶĞ�ƐƵŐŐĞƐƚƐ�ĂŶŽƚŚĞƌ�ƐĞĂƐŽŶ�ƚŽ�
ŚĂǀĞ�Ă�&ŽŽĚ�dƌƵĐŬ��ǀĞŶƚ͘��ƐŚůĞǇ�ƐĂŝĚ�ǁĞ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ďƵŝůĚ�ƵƉ�ZŽĐƚŽďĞƌĨĞƐƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĨŽŽĚ�
ƚƌƵĐŬƐ͘�^ŚĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ŵĞŶƚŝŽŶĞĚ ĐƌĂĨƚĞƌƐ Žƌ�Ă�ĚŝĨĨĞƌĞŶƚ�ĞŶƚĞƌƚĂŝŶŵĞŶƚ ĐŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�
ĐŽŵďŝŶĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�&ŽŽĚ�dƌƵĐŬ�ĞǀĞŶƚ͘�

Y� �ĂŶĐŝŶŐ��ŝŐŐĞƌƐ�ʹ >ĞĨƚ�Ă�ŵĞƐƐĂŐĞ�ĨŽƌ��ŽƵŐ�;ŝŶ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞ�ŽĨ�ƐŚŽǁͿ�ʹ ǁĂŝƚŝŶŐ�ŽŶ�
ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ

YL� �ŽǇ�^ĐŽƵƚƐ�ʹ ĐŽŶĨŝƌŵĞĚ͘�DĞĞƚŝŶŐ�ŶĞǆƚ�ǁĞĞŬ�ƚŽ�ĚŝƐĐƵƐƐ�ĚĞƚĂŝůƐ͘��ƐŚůĞǇ�ŶŽƚĞĚ�ƐŚĞ�
ĚŝƐĐƵƐƐĞĚ�ĨŽŽĚ�ƚƌƵĐŬƐ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ƚŽŶŝŐŚƚ͘�

YLL� /DXUD�OLNHG�JROI�JDPH��*HRUJH�OLNHG�WLF�WDF�WRH�JDPH�ZLWK�)ULVEHHV��%XEEOH�EDOOV�
YLLL� *HRUJH�DVNHG�LI�$VKOH\�FRXOG�SULFH�VLJQDJH�IRU�\DUGV�OLNH�.H\VWRQH�&KXUFK�KDG�

SODFHG�DURXQG�WKH�WRZQVKLS
L[� :D\QH�VDLG�LQYLWH -LP�1RODQ�WR�QH[W�PHHWLQJ��:H�ZRXOG�OLNH�WR�VHH�LI�KH�LV�

LQWHUHVWHG�LQ�DOORZLQJ�SHRSOH�ZKR�DWWHQG�WKH�5RFWREHUIHVW�WR�FRPH�XS�KLV�
GULYHZD\�GLUHFWO\�DFURVV�IURP�$OGHUIHU�

E� �ůŽƚŚŝŶŐ�ŽƌĚĞƌƐ�ʹ 'ĞŽƌŐĞ�ƐĞŶĚ�ŝƚ�ǀŝĂ�ĞŵĂŝů͘��Ğď�ǁŝůů�ƚŽŽ͘

9� EĞǆƚ�DĞĞƚŝŶŐ͗
D� DŽŶĚĂǇ͕�^ĞƉƚĞŵďĞƌ�ϭϮ͕�ϮϬϭϲ

ΎEŽ�ŵĞĞƚŝŶŐ�ϵͬϱͬϭϲ�ʹ >ĂďŽƌ��ĂǇ
E� ϳ͗ϬϬƉŵ
F� �ůĞŵĞŶƐ��WĂƌŬ
G� /ŶǀŝƚĞ�:ŝŵ�EŽůĂŶ�ĂŶĚ�DĞůŝƐƐĂ�<ƌĂƚǌ

9,� �ƵǆŝůůĂƌǇ�ŵĞĞƚŝŶŐ
�ƵŐƵƐƚ�Ϯϵ�Ăƚ�ϳƉŵ�Ăƚ��ůĞŵĞŶƐ�WĂƌŬ��
'ĞŽƌŐĞ�ŵĂĚĞ�ŵŽƚŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�ĂĚũŽƵƌŶ�ĂŶĚ�:ĞĨĨ�ƐĞĐŽŶĚ



Hatfield Pool Advisory Board 

Tuesday, August 9, 2016 

Currently Present: Jen Ahern, Becky McHenry and Sandie Musoleno 

Township Representatives:  Jerry Andris and Ashley O’Neill 

HAC Staff: Mike McNerney and Jon Taylor  

Call to Order: Meeting was called to order at 7:10 PM by Sandie Musoleno 

Approval of Minutes:  A motion was made by Becky McHenry and seconded by Jen Ahern. 

Citizens Comments: Patrons have indicated that the weekend rates are too high.  Some have left and 
some have chosen to stay.  Patrons are reminded that if they are residents of the Township or 
Borough, they may purchase tickets during the week for the weekday rate and use the passes for the 
weekend.  

Agenda Items:  

Staff and Facility Reports and Updates: 

1. Ashley updated the Board on the season passes that were purchased this season.  
As of now, membership is up a bit from last year at this time. 

2. Camps have been working very well this year with the HAC.  The Center will try to 
keep to Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Fridays for camp visits.  Staff is already looking 
ahead to next season and how they can improve. 

3. Ashley informed the Board that swim lessons went well this season.  They are 
gathering feedback and will look at what worked this year and how they can improve 
for next. 

4. The HAC is going to provide a written dress code policy to patrons.  The HAC staff 
as well as the PAB will continue this process and develop the final policy.  This is an 
ongoing project that the Township and Board will be working on in the off-season. 

5. Ashley updated the Board on the financials as of today (see attached).  Ashley will 
follow-up at next month’s meeting with a list of improvements that need to be 
prioritized. 

6. The staff’s uniform ordering process went very well this year.  Ashley will continue 
the same procedure for next season.   

7. A Champs went well.  The Board watched a video that showcased the Hatfield Swim 
Team.   

8. Evenings have been more crowded this season.  This may be due to the decrease in 
evening rates.  The Board, as well as the Staff, agreed that more advertisement 
should be done for the many options for passes before the season starts as well as 
during the season. 

Other Business:  None to report. 

Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 13, 2016 at 7 P.M. at the 
Township Buliding.   

Adjournment:  A motion was made by Becky McHenry and seconded by Sandie Musoleno to adjourn 
the meeting at 8:17 P.M. 

 

Respectfully Submitted,      

Jennifer Ahern, PAB Secretary 



To: Aaron Bibro, Hatfield Twp. Manager 
From: Brad Seward, Fire Chief 
Date: September 12, 2016 
Subject: Colmar Fire Report July 2016 

17 calls for the month of July 2016 

12- Automatic fire alarms 
2- Building fires 
2- Carbon monoxide alarm 
1- Fire Police 



To: Aaron Bibro, Hatfield Twp. Manager 
From: Brad Seward, Fire Chief 
Date: September 12, 2016 
Subject: Colmar Fire Report August 2016 

21 calls for the month of August 2016 

6- Automatic fire alarms 
3- Gas odor  
2- Dwelling fires 
1- Car fire 
2- Carbon monoxide alarm 
1- Mulch/Trash 
1- Vehicle into building 
2- Standby 
1- Vehicle leaking fuel 
2- Fire police  



Hatfield Township 
Environmental Advisory Council Meeting 

Monday, June 20, 2016 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

 
Meeting attendance: Bob Lanouette, James Bleakly, Bud Hyndman, Fran Lawton, Henry Zadell 

 
1. Approval of minutes: Monday, March 21, 2016 Meeting Minutes 

 
2. Old Business: 

a. Seminar discussion and planning 
i. Doylestown contacted 

ii. Alternative ideas - ? 
Look to coordinate a possible seminar with the Shade Tree Commission Plant Exchange in May. In 
2016 the Plant Exchange was held on Saturday, May 21, 2016. The event ran from 9:00am – 12:00pm 
in 2016. 
Proposed changes: Seminar in the morning from 9:00am – 9:30am and start the Plant Exchange 
immediately after outside until 12:00pm. Ashley will communicate with the Shade Tree to confirm.  
 
Possible topics: Planting Native Plants or Community Planting (where to plant).  
Possible date: Saturday, May 20, 2017 
 

3. New Business: 
 

4. Other Business: 
Rocktoberfest: EAC looking to do a bird feeder craft with the public (will confirm details at the August 
meeting). 

 
5. Next Meeting: 

a. Date: Monday, August 15, 2016 
b. Location: Hatfield Township Administration Building 
c. Time: 6:00pm 

 











Hatfield Township 
Shade Tree Commission Meeting 

Wednesday, June 22, 2016 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
Meeting attendance: Beatrice States, Joan DiMaria, Charles Arkens, Tamara Shaffer 

 
1. Approval of minutes: Monday, May 16, 2016 

 
2. Old Business: 

a. Bamboo Ordinance update – Aaron provided an update. Met with code enforcement 
officer for feedback. Talked with Horsham who currently has the ordinance. The issue 
that Horsham is experiencing is costly, enforcement, neighbor involvement. 
Group conversation: how do you determine/prove where it started and how to 
remediate? 
 Comparison to storm water issues:  

Neighbor vs. neighbor is a private matter 
Public Awareness such as seminars, events, etc. 

  Set policy/rule – leave it to legal – no township involvement 
  Would committee be willing to attend a public meeting to show support? 
  Draft to Solicitor – back to committee 
  Bamboo on Public land? 

b. Status of tree purchase – Frank – postpone - email 
 

3. New Business: 
a. Plant Exchange 2017 

i. EAC Seminar 
b. Rocktoberfest plans – adopt a tree! 

Arboretum – Send out email with schedules/availability for July and August 
 

4. Other Business: 
a. Plan reviews 

 
5. Next Meeting: 

a. Date: July 18 Meeting  
b. Location: Hatfield Township Administration Building 
c. Time: 7:00pm 

 



 

 
 

 

FALL LEAF PICK RESULTS (1 Year) 

OCTOBER 2016 

 

 

COMPANY ADDRESS BID AMOUNT 

Republic Services 

 

731 E. Reliance Rd, Telford, PA 18969 1 Year-  $13,557.50 

Advanced Disposal  2955 Felton Rd, Norristown, PA 19401 1 Year- $16,125.00 

 

J.P. Mascaro & 

Sons 

2650 Audubon Rd, Audubon, PA 19403 1 Year- $16,221.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 














	October 12, 2016 Workshop Meeting Agenda
	Engineer’s Report – October
	Police Report – October
	Pool Advisory Board Minutes – August 9, 2016
	Parks and Recreation Board Minutes – August 8, 2016
	Colmar Fire Monthly Report – July
	Colmar Fire Monthly Report – August
	Environmental Advisory Committee Minutes – June 20, 2016
	North Penn Water Authority Minutes – August 23, 2016
	Shade Tree Commission Minutes – June 22, 2016
	Leaf Pickup Program - Bid Results
	Main and Squirrel Signal Maintenance Agreement



